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MEMNRANDUM FOR: D, F. Ross, Jr., Acting Director, Division of Project
‘fanacement

FROM: P, F. Collins, Chief, Operator Licensing Branch, Division
of Project Management

THRU D. J. Skovholt, Assistant Director, OQuality Assurance and
Operations, Nivision of Project Management

SURJECT: OPERATOR LICEMSING EXAMINATIONS AT TMI-1

As part of the NRC Order dated Aunust 9, 1¢79, we have required all TMI-1
licensed personnel to receive auamented training and underqo reexamination,
I'e have intended to administer these examinations in accordance with the

time seauence established for cold (precritical) facilities, tomally,

“or these facilities, we schedule the writtcn examination six weeks prior

to the projected fuel loading date and the operatina test two weeks prior

to the proiected fuel loadina date, Accordinaly, when the TMI-1 restart

date was projected as June 1, 1971, we aareed to conduct written examinations
durina the week of fpril 28, 19810 and operating tests durina May.

le have since reviewed the T'1-1 restart schedule and have determined that
+ha startup date will extend well heyond June 1, 1980, In fact, Met-Ed
foels a Januarv 1, 1081 startup date is ontimistic., Additionally, some
facility desian chanaes have not heen installed and many emeraency pro-
codures reauire further revision, Lona term Fmeraency Plan requirements
have also not been implemented, Therefore, conduct of the rcexaminations
at TMI-1 at this time appears to he premature., We feel that a moras
apnropriate examination and a more effective use of manpower would be
achieved by postponing the examinations until a fim startup date can be
determined., This postponement will also preclude the need for a second
set of examinations should the restart of T™I-1 be delayed considerably,

Ve intend to notify Met-Fd of our decision to postpone the TMI-1 reexame-
inations indefinitely, pendina determination of a firm TMI-1 restart date,
The written and oral examinations will be scheduled six and two weeks,
respectively, prior to this date. We expect "et-Ed management to contest
our decision, based primarily on personnel concerns. 'let-Ed has previously
indicated that morale problems would develop if the examinations were not
aiven in the near future, e have heen le¢!' to believe, however, that
marale would rot be adversely affected, This is because operating personnel
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feel that a second examination would be necessary due to a prolonoed i
shutdown., Most onerators prefer to take only one examination, sched=-
uled close to the expected restart date,

The rurnose of this memorandum is to inform you of our reasons for i
decidina to postnone the THI-1 examinations and the notential for i
further discussion with Met-Ed on the subject. Please advise if you
desire further clarification,

Paul F, Collins, Chief
Operator Licensinc Branch
Nivision of Project Management

cc: S. Hanauer
V. Yoore
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